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MEMO

To: A.J. Johnson, City Administrator

From: Nancy A. Lueck, Finance Director

Date: November 14, 2008

Re: Fiscal Year 2007/2008 Annual Financial Report to State of Iowa

Attached is the annual financial report for the City of Muscatine for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2008. This report is required to be submitted to the State Auditor's Office by
Chapter 384.22 of the Iowa Code. This report includes all budgeted funds of the city and
is prepared on a budget basis. The City's comprehensive annual financial report and
audit will be released in December.

Revenues and other financing sources totaled $60,602,066 for the year and expenditures
and other uses $55,186,976. Actual City expenditures in each functional area were within
the budgeted amounts as required by the State.

Please place this report on the agenda for the November 20 City Council meeting.
Council action is required to approved this report and authorize publication of the first
page in the Muscatine Journal

Please contact me if you have any questions.
































